

**AMY LANDRUM MSN APRN AGNP-C CWOCN**  
4019 County Road 141, Durango, CO 81303  
(850) 602-0315  
[AmyLandrumRN@gmail.com](mailto:AmyLandrumRN@gmail.com)

## LICENSURE

I am an adult gerontology nurse practitioner (AGNP) and a certified wound ostomy continence specialist (WOCN). My practice is rooted in the compassionate delivery of evidence-based healthcare and patient empowerment.

Colorado Board of Nursing Advanced Practice Nurse ID: APN.0997976-NP  
Colorado Board of Nursing Prescriptive Authority ID: RXN.0106979-NP  
Colorado Board of Nursing Registered Nurse Credential ID: RN.1667754

## CERTIFICATIONS

Gold standard certifications in wound care, ostomy care, incontinence management, sharp debridement, diabetic foot and nail care.

## EXPERIENCE

- Direct clinical care for patients with complex wounds, ostomies, fistulas and incontinence.
- Management of patients requiring long-term and/or palliative care for chronic, non-healing wounds.
- Order writing, appropriate referral and Medicare-compliant documentation.
- Procurement of community resources and appropriate DME for patients with wound/ostomy/incontinence needs.
- NPWT (wound VAC) application and management, including open abdomens and necrotizing fasciitis.
- Evaluation and management of diabetic foot ulcers.
- Evaluation and management of venous ulcers, including appropriate use of compression therapy.
- Evaluation and management arterial ulcers, including vascular assessment and referral.
- Evaluation and management of pressure injuries, including preventative measures.
- Ostomy management including pre-op site marking, patient education, product selection and insurance coverage.
- Incontinence evaluation, management and education including bowel and bladder training and continence devices.
- Neurogenic bladder and bowel management.
- Development of facility pressure injury prevention programs.
- Development of standing order sets and care pathways for patients with wounds, ostomies or incontinence.
- Implementation of evidence into organizational practice.
- Research and publication.

Former clinical skills instructor for the WOCN Society's accredited Wound Treatment Associate (WTA) program.

## EDUCATION

### **Post University, Waterbury, CT 2020 - 2022**

Master's Degree in Nursing (MSN) – Adult Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner (AGNP)

### **Emory University, Atlanta, GA 2015 - 2016**

Wound Ostomy Continence tri-certification and clinical preceptorship

### **Northwest Florida State College, Niceville, FL 2013 - 2015**

Bachelor's Degree in Nursing (BSN)

### **Pensacola State College, Pensacola, FL 2010 - 2013**

Associate's degree in Nursing (RN)

## **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

### **Wound Ostomy Continence Clinician, 2020 - Present**

*ABC Medical, Inc. · Full-time remote position*

Clinical expert, patient navigator and telehealth clinician for national DME company specializing in products and services for individuals with wounds, ostomies, or bladder and bowel disorders.

### **Wound Ostomy Continence Clinical Reviewer/Care Manager, 2019 - 2020**

*myNEXUS® · Full-time remote position*

Clinical reviewer and care manager for individuals with Aetna, Humana or Anthem Medicare Advantage plans receiving post-acute services for wounds or ostomies.

### **Lead Wound Ostomy Continence Nurse/Department Manager, 2016 - 2019**

*West Florida Hospital · Pensacola, Florida · Full-time position*

Acute wound care department director and full-time wound/ostomy/continence consultant for 400-bed hospital and affiliated inpatient rehabilitation center.

### **Home Health Nurse, 2013 - 2016**

*NurseSpring · Pensacola, Florida · Full-time position*

Clinical care and care coordination for community-dwelling spinal cord injury patients with a focus on wound treatment and neurogenic bladder/bowel management.

## **COMMUNITY SERVICE**

### **Four Corners Ostomy Support, 2019 - Present**

*Founder*

Four Corners Ostomy Support is a medical service group providing free, in-home clinical support for people living with an ostomy in the Durango, Colorado and Four Corners area. Offerings: stoma care education, ostomy appliance fitting, product sampling and troubleshooting, assistance with insurance coverage and resource procurement for the underinsured. Four Corners Ostomy Support is recognized by the United Ostomy Association of America (UOAA).

## **PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS**

Wound Ostomy Continence Nursing Society (WOCN)

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Wound Product Insurance Authorization and Home Health Care: Some Practical Advice.

*Wound Management and Prevention*, Volume 66 Issue 7 - July 2020 ISSN 2640-5245

<https://www.hmpgloballearningnetwork.com/site/wmp/article/wound-product-insurance-authorization-and-home-health-care-some-practical-advice>

ABC Medical Blog – Author/medical reviewer

*Medical blog for individuals living with wounds, ostomies, or bladder and bowel disorders.*

<https://www.abc-med.com/abcmedicalblog>